

HHV Landscape Committee Meeting
January 12, 2016

Committee members present: Bet Lai, Karen Faircloth, Pam Williams, Sandi Bonacini, and Tina Diskon

alternate member present: Elizabeth van Patten

guest present: Yvette Dinkins

Sandi Bonacini reviewed landscape funds available for the remainder of this fiscal year.

Bet Lai and Karen Faircloth reviewed the recent round of plant installations. This week further new items will go in the ground. They have set up a property walk with Serpico for 1/21.

There has been no tree action since the fall pruning. A tree walk, by just the volunteers, is planned for this month in preparation for a request for a bid to do the early spring deep root feeding process. Betsy van Patten will set up a date with Serpico to present the discuss the deep root feeding needs with Serpico.

The committee discussed recent homeowner requests.

Tina and Sandi reviewed the recent meeting with Serpico management. Next year's proposed contract will be presented to the board when they meet 1/19.

The next landscape meeting is planned for February 9th.

Tina Diskon